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MEMORANDUM

Tom Paulino, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors, Mayor’s Office
Anne Pearson, Deputy City Attorney, Office of the City Attorney
John Arntz, Director, Department of Elections

LeeAnn Pelham, Executive Director, Ethics Commission

Maria Su, Director, Dept. of Children, Youth and their Families

: Victor Young, Assistant Clerk, Rules Committee e
Board of Supervisors

December 21, 2021

SUBJECT: CHARTER AMENDMENT INTRODUCED

June 7, 2022 Election

The Board of Supervisors’ Rules Committee has received the following Charter
Amendment for the June 7, 2022, Election. This matter is being referred to you in
accordance with Rules of Order 2.22.4.

File No. 211284

Charter Amendment (First Draft) to amend the Charter of the City and
County of San Francisco to 1) establish a new Children’s Agency
responsible for overseeing, aligning, and coordinating the development of
systems, services, policies, and planning strategies to strengthen the
City’s services for children, youth, and families; 2) authorize the Agency to
include the Department of Children, Youth, and Their Families, which is
responsible for administering the City’s Children and Youth Fund and
promoting the development of programs and planning strategies to
enhance services for children, youth, and their families; 3) authorize the
Agency to include a new Department of Early Childhood, which will assume
the duties previously assigned to the Office of Early Care and Education
promoting the development of programs, policies, and strategies to
enhance services for children ages 0-5; 4) establish a Children’s
Commission to oversee the Agency; 5) modify the process for expending
funds in the Children and Youth Fund to support services for children; 6)
modify the process for expending funds in the Public Education
Enrichment Fund to support the San Francisco Unified School District; and
7) require the Board of Education to submit a certification of compliance
with specified governance requirements before the City appropriates funds



to the San Francisco Unified School District not otherwise required by the
Charter or State law; at an election to be held on June 7, 2022.

Please review and submit any reports or comments you wish to be included with the
legislative file.

If you have any questions or concerns, please call me at (415) 554-7723 or email:
victor.young@sfgov.org. To submit documentation, please forward to me at the Board
of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco,
CA 94102.

C: Andres Power, Mayor’s Office
Patrick Ford, Ethics Commission



